
 

 

Agenda: January 25, 2017 

All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA   92004        AGENDA PAGE  1 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting 

January 25, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004  
 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

D. Approval of Agenda  

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 14, Regular Board Meeting Minutes (3-7) 

F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items 

G. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items (comments will be limited to 3 

minutes) 
 

                         

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

A. Approval of Request for Proposal for WWTP Tertiary Plant Upgrade Assessment – D. Dale (8-20) 

B. Setting BWD Special Board Meeting Date for February and March 2017- G Poole (21-24) 

1. Resolution 2017-01-01 

C. Support for Borrego Stewardship Council Spring Forum – L Brecht (25) 

 

III. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Financials  

1. November 2016 (26-38) 

2. December 2016 – Not available until February Regular Board Meeting 

B. General Manager – Informational Items 

C. Water and Wastewater - Not available until February Regular Board Meeting 

D. Water Production/Use - Not available until February Regular Board Meeting  

 

IV. ATTORNEYS REPORT 

A. None 

 

V. AD-HOC COMMITTEES 

A. Executive – Hart & Brecht 

B. Finance – Brecht & Tatusko 

C. Operations and Infrastructure: Delahay & Tatusko 

D. Personnel: Hart & Ehrlich 

E. Public Outreach: Delahay & Ehrlich 

1. Town Hall Update 

 

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (39-52) 

A. New Computer Software Capabilities – J Tatusko 

B. Update on research regarding a CIP program for GPCD reduction – L Brecht 

C. Developer's Charges, given SGMA supply constraints – L Brecht 

D. Report on Investment Banking advice requirements – L Brecht  

E. Depth Dependent Testing Update – G Poole 

F. Calendar of events  



 

 

Agenda: January 25, 2017 

All documents available for public review are on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA   92004        AGENDA PAGE  2 

 

 

 

 

 
 

IV. CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (2 cases) 

 

 

 

 

V. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda 

 

B. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for February 14, 2017 at 9 a.m. at the 

Borrego Water District 



Borrego Water District 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 

9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  

        Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer   

        Tatusko, Delahay, Ehrlich   

    Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

      Kim Pitman, Administration Manager 

      David Dale, District Engineer 

      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Susan Percival, Club Circle East Ray Shindler 

   HOA    Rebecca Falk, Sponsor  

  Trey Driscoll, Dudek    Group 

  Dick Walker    Rick Alexander 

  Richard Dopp    Lucy Larson 

  Chris Thibideau, Squar Milner LLP 

   (via teleconference, Item II.A) 

 D. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Agenda as amended 

(postpone Item II.B, Borrego Basin GSP Update from County of San Diego, to the January 

workshop). 
E. Approval of Minutes: 

  Regular Meeting of November 16, 2016 

  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 

16, 2016 as corrected (Item VI.B, amend in part to read, “. . . BWD’s average electric bill has 

been $924 monthly.”)   

 F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 G. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 H. Correspondence:  None 

.  

II. CURRENT BUSINESS MATTERS 

  A. Presentation of Borrego Water District’s 2016 FY Financials by Squar Milner 

LLP:  Chris Thibideau invited the Board’s attention to the 2016 Auditor’s Report, included in the 

Board package, and accompanying letter from Geoff Poole.  The auditors found no issues of 

concern and concluded that the District did a great job of managing its assets.  The financial 

position is strong compared to last year, and the cash flow is positive.  Director Brecht asked 

whether the auditors reviewed the District’s asset management system.  Mr. Thibideau explained 

that they reviewed a spreadsheet, but it could be helpful to implement a computerized asset 

management system in the future.  Kim Pitman noted that the new computer system includes one.  

Director Brecht asked whether Squar Milner performs cyber security assessments or knew of an 

organization which did so.  Mr. Thibideau replied that it was not part of the audit, but he would 

look into it.  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich accepting the 2016 Audit.  Director Tatusko suggested 

scheduling a teleconference with the tutor who has been working with staff on the new computer 

3



system.  President Hart referred the matter to the Operations and Infrastructure Committee and 

asked Ms. Pitman to arrange the call in January. 

  C. Borrego Basin GSP Advisory Committee Selections; Approve Nominee for BWD 

Ratepayer Representative:  Director Ehrlich reported that he and Director Delahay had reviewed 

and interviewed the three applicants for the position of BWD Ratepayer Representative on the 

GSP Advisory Committee and recommended Richard Dopp.  Ray Shindler, another candidate for 

the appointment, thanked Mr. Poole for facilitating the selection process and expressed his 

support for Mr. Dopp.  Mr. Dopp, a retired engineer with water experience in Oregon, added his 

thanks to Mr. Poole and expressed his willingness to serve and help to resolve Borrego’s water 

issues.  Director Tatusko expressed his support for the selection of Mr. Shindler, noting his 

participation in BWD Board meetings, knowledge of SGMA and endorsements from the 

community.  Lucy Larson spoke in support of Mr. Shindler, citing his education and dedication 

to saving the aquifer.  Rebecca Falk concurred, adding that Mr. Shindler is involved in the 

community and in touch with ratepayers’ opinions.  President Hart pointed out that the Advisory 

Committee will seek input from all members of the community.  Director Brecht pointed out that 

there are differing opinions in the community, and the Advisory Committee needs to avoid 

preconceived ideas and listen to all.  Their meetings will all be open to the public.  Director 

Brecht cited Mr. Shindler’s support for adjudication, a strategy which he had researched and 

found most to be dissatisfied with.  President Hart called for a vote on the Committee’s 

recommendation to appoint Mr. Dopp as the BWD Ratepayer Representative to the Borrego 

Basin GSP Advisory Committee.  Director Tatusko voted no, and all other Directors voted aye. 

  D. Annual SB165 Report for CFD No. 2007-1:  Mr. Poole requested Board approval 

of the required annual SB165 Report for CFD No. 2007-1.  MSC:  Brecht/Tatusko adopting the 

SB165 Report as presented.  President Hart asked Mr. Poole to find out if this report is normally 

part of Taussig & Associates’ annual package relating to property taxes. 

  E. RFP for Solar Power Installation at BWD Offices/Warehouses:  Mr. Dale invited 

the Board’s attention to the RFP for solar power installation at the BWD offices and warehouse, 

included in the Board package.  Director Ehrlich recommended contacting ACWA regarding 

their solar financing program.  MSC:  Ehrlich/Delahay authorizing Mr. Dale and staff to 

distribute the RFP to solar providers. 
  F. Authorize staff to issue a Notice to Proceed for the Hydrogen Sulfide Odor 

Assessment:  Mr. Dale referred to the Board’s discussion at its last meeting regarding Dudek’s 

proposal for a Hydrogen Sulfide Odor Assessment in the wastewater treatment plant area.  The 

Operations and Infrastructure Committee requested that the proposal be presented to the Board 

for consideration of approval.  Director Delahay noted that the Committee had budgeted $25,000 

for the project, and the proposal estimated $33,000.  He asked whether the cost could be reduced.  

Trey Driscoll agreed to try.  MSC:  Ehrlich/Delahay selecting Dudek to perform the Hydrogen 

Sulfide Odor Assessment and authorizing Mr. Poole and Mr. Dale to negotiate the price. 

  G. Authorize staff to accept land donation from Charles White and authorize staff to 

complete necessary documentation:  Mr. Poole explained that Mr. White had donated land to the 

District in the past, and wishes to do so again.  The property has potential for future storm water 

recharge.  Mr. White met with Mr. Poole and Jerry Rolwing, but they had difficulty in 

identifying the parcel in question.  He is traveling at present and hopes for approval of the 

donation during the 2016 calendar year for tax purposes.  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich conditionally 

accepting the land donation from Charles White, providing the transaction will be at no cost to 

the District, can be executed prior to December 31, 2016, and staff will present the 

documentation to the Board in January. 

   

4



III. STAFF REPORTS 

  A. Financial Reports – November 2016:  President Hart offered to answer questions 

regarding the Financial Reports in the Board package. 

  B. General Manager/Operations Report:  Mr. Poole reported he had been working 

with a high school student to update the District website.  It should be up and running in the next 

few weeks.  Mr. Poole announced that the balance of his report would be covered under the 

Informational Items. 

 C. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – November 2016:  Mr. Poole 

announced that these reports would be deferred due to their transfer to the new computer system. 

 

IV. ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
 None  

 

V. AD HOC COMMITTEES 

  A. Finance:  Director Brecht reported that the Committee had asked Dudek to look at 

water quality issues relative to the proposed reservoir consolidation.  How much money is 

needed and when?  Related engineering questions were referred to the Operations and 

Infrastructure Committee, and legal issues will be addressed in closed session.  The Finance 

Committee also asked Dudek to do an analysis of the demand forecast under SGMA constraints 

by 2020.  Their draft analysis has been submitted to Raftelis for a forecast of water rates.  Both 

studies will be presented to the Board in January. 

  B. Executive:  President Hart reported the Committee was continuing to work with 

the County on the GSA process.  Hopefully Jim Bennett and member(s) of his staff will attend 

one of the January BWD meetings and make a presentation.  Mr. Poole reported that the Borrego 

Water Coalition had appointed four members to the Citizens Advisory Committee:  Berkley, 

McGrory, Himmerich and Hall. 

  C. Operations and Infrastructure:  Director Delahay reported that the Committee had 

discussed the demolition of the 800 Tank and remodel of the 900 Tank.  Well 4 is in the final 

stages of retrofit.  The Committee talked about a possible grant application for a new well.   

 D. Personnel:  President Hart reported that supervisory performance guidelines 

would be discussed in closed session. 

 E. Public Outreach:  This report was covered previously, regarding the Citizens 

Advisory Committee appointment. 

 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

  A. ACWA Fall Conference:  Director Ehrlich reported that the ACWA Fall 

Conference featured an interesting mock trial and also included a prediction that insurance rates 

would increase by seven to eight percent, although ACWA is trying to hold them down.  Mr. 

Poole distributed a written report regarding his experiences at the conference, where he attended 

workshops on water demand, water rights and GSPs.  Water demand needs to be considered in 

budget planning.  In the water rights session, an attorney spoke about why water transfers are not 

happening as often as they should.  As for GSPs, there were extended discussions about GSP 

funding as opposed to GSA.  Mr. Poole discussed the subject with representatives from the 

Center for Collaborative Policy (CCP), which is providing BWD’s GSP facilitator, and was 

assured that BWD is accounting for the two activities appropriately.  They also discussed the 

$56,000 budget allotted BWD for the facilitator, and the fact that there is a pre-existing charge of 

$10,000, the reason for which was not clear.  Director Brecht asked that Mr. Poole make it clear 

to CCP that the Board assumes it has a balance of $56,000, and Mr. Poole agreed to investigate 

and report back.   

5



  B. 900 Tank Design:  Mr. Dale explained that after concluding that replacement of 

the 800 Tank with a failed liner on the same site proved to be too expensive, staff decided to 

build a new tank 200 feet away and 2,000 feet higher, on the site of the existing 900 Tank now 

used for nonpotable water.  A larger tank will be constructed and a booster station removed.  The 

cost will be significantly lower (a savings of approximately $125,000), and a categorical 

exemption from CEQA is anticipated.  Plans are nearly ready to be submitted to the State Water 

Resources Control Board for approval, and then the project can go out to bid.  The new tank can 

be connected to Wells 10, 12 and 16.  Director Ehrlich asked whether all the facilities involved 

were on existing easements, and Mr. Dale pointed out that the old 800 Tank will be demolished 

and the land returned to natural desert.  The demolition will be a separate project.  Director 

Ehrlich requested cost estimates for the new construction, demolition and environmental 

assessment.  President Hart asked Mr. Poole to convey the Board’s thanks to Greg Holloway for 

his work on this project. 

  C. Review of new BWD Water Bills:  President Hart reminded staff that she had 

requested two changes in the monthly water bills:  the number of units over sustainable rate and 

a 13-month usage history instead of the current 12-month. 

  D. 2018 Statewide Water Bond Update:  Director Brecht reported that he, Director 

Ehrlich and Mr. Poole met with Jerry Merrill, a bond writer who is proposing a $25 million 

water bond measure including an earmark for Borrego Springs.  The tentative cost for the bond 

writer and signature gathering would be $100,000, to be shared 40 percent each by BWD and the 

agricultural industry and 20 percent by the recreation industry.  The Board will need to decide by 

January or February if they want to participate.  President Hart explained that she had formed a 

Legislative Committee comprised of Directors Brecht and Ehrlich, which will address bond 

issues and should be included in the next Agenda.  This would normally be handled by the 

Finance Committee, but since a Rams Hill Community Facilities District bond is involved and 

Finance Committee member Director Tatusko lives in Rams Hill, there is a conflict of interest.  

Rick Alexander reported that Mr. Merrill has an outstanding reputation and success record as a 

bond writer.   

  E. Grant Funding Update – Prop One & USDA:  Director Tatusko recommended 

that Mr. Poole and Mr. Dale review the Proposition One grant application already submitted for 

use as a template for future applications. 

  F. Timeline/Calendar:  President Hart reported that the Executive Committee met 

with representatives of Borrego Springs Resort and Club Circle Golf Course Manager Bob 

Moore to discuss the future of the golf course. 

  President Hart reported that Esmeralda Garcia had suggested purchasing I-pads for 

each Board member and putting the Board package on them to reduce the volume of paper used.  

She asked staff to follow up with a cost estimate and projected savings. 

   

VII. CLOSED SESSION 

  A. Personnel –  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

     Title: General Manager 

     California Government Code section 54957 

  B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9(d)(1):  Case No. 37-2010-00053928-CU-OR-NC; Case No. 37-2010-

00054709-CU-OR-NC; Case No. 37-2013-00034879-CU-OR-CTL:  Legal Counsel:  Warren 

Diven, Best Best & Krieger LLP 

  The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:55 a.m., and the open session 

reconvened at 12:10 p.m.  There was no reportable action on the personnel matter.  As to the 

conference with legal counsel, the Board gave direction to counsel. 

 

6



VIII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

  A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda:  These were covered during previous 

discussions. 

  B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for January 17, 2017 at 

the Borrego Water District. 

  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:10 p.m. 

7



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 25, 2017 

 

AGENDA BILL II.A 

 

 

 

January 19, 2017 

 

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    Approval of Request for Proposal for WWTP Tertiary Plant Upgrade Assessment – D. 

Dale  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve RFP and authorize Staff and D Dale to publish, as amended, if 

needed.  

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

 

At the Special Board Meeting held on 1-17-17, David presented a Draft RFP assess the feasibility of 

upgrading the Borrego WWTP to tertiary treatment levels. The attached draft RFP incorporates the 

comments received. David will present again at the 1-25-17 meeting to present the new RFP to the 

Board, answer any questions and make changes if needed. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: This expenditure will be covered by a Grant from the State of California up to 

$75,000 

 

ATTACHMETS: Draft RFP  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8



  

1 

Request for Proposal 

For A Recycled Water Feasibility 

Assessment for Borrego Water District 

Borrego Water District 

Palm Canyon Drive 806 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

760-767-5806 

760-767-5994 (fax) 

9



 

Contents 

 I. Introduction ....................................................................................................................3 

II. Recycled Water Assessment Area ................................................................................... 3 

III. Existing Wastewater Treatment Facilities ........................................................................ 7 

IV. Stakeholder Participation ................................................................................................ 7 

V. Project(s) Description ....................................................................................................... 8 

VI. Consultant Compensation ............................................................................................... 8 

VII. Submittal of Qualifications .............................................................................................. 8 

VIII. Special Conditions ........................................................................................................ 9 

IX. Selection Procedure ........................................................................................................ 9 

X. District Contact ................................................................................................................. 9 

XI. State Water Resources Control Board Approved Scope of Services ............................. 10 

XII. Scope of Work Requirements ...................................................................................... 11 

 

 

Borrego Water District (BWD) has received a grant to complete a recycled water assessment. 

The community of Borrego Springs is completely surrounded by the Anza-Borrego Desert State Park and 

plays host to hundreds of thousands of park visitors throughout the year. The community’s population 

ranges from less than 3,000 in summer months to over 8,000 in the height of the winter season. The 

northern portion of the community is almost entirely dedicated to agricultural production. About 4,000 acres 

are actively involved in the production of citrus and nursery stock, such as date palms. 

The Borrego Water District (District) provides water and wastewater services to the rural unincorporated 

community of Borrego Springs. The community is supplied domestic water service from the Borrego Valley 

Groundwater Basin (BVGB) which has been determined by the California Department of Water Resources 

to be in a "critical overdraft" status. The District is in the process of developing a Groundwater Sustainability 

Plan under provisions outlined in the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014. In accordance 

with this new law, the BVGB will be required to reduce groundwater extractions by 70% to achieve 

sustainability. It is anticipated that these reductions will come from a variety of conservation measures, 

including water reuse. 

I. Introduction 

10



The District has operated the Rams Hill Water Reclamation Plant since the early 1980's. This plant, 

originally designed to treat effluent to tertiary levels with a capacity of 0.25 million gallons per day (MGD), 

has never had enough flow to justify the increased expense of engaging the tertiary portion of the original 

plant design. Instead, the average daily flow of less than 0.07 MGD during high season has been treated to 

secondary standards and the resulting effluent is presently evaporated in the two adjacent evaporation 

ponds. Only 20 percent of BWD’s customers are connected to the sewer collection system. The remainder 

utilize septic systems. 

The District wishes to prepare an assessment to determine the feasibility of recycling water. The main 

purpose of the proposed assessment is to assess the institutional, regulatory, technical, and financial 

opportunities and challenges associated with recycled water project(s) at the Rams Hill reclamation plant, 

and package plants strategically located within the District Boundaries. 

The assessment will be prepared to develop a recycled water concept that will be supported by the 

stakeholders. The assessment will include a cost estimate, a description on how the project(s) will be 

constructed, a realistic implementation schedule and funding sources. Alternate strategies will be evaluated, 

taking into consideration related regional initiatives, regulatory approval pathways, water rights and other 

institutional issues, and cost implementations. 

II. Recycled Water Assessment Area 

Borrego Water District is a community water system formed in 1962 by an election of the landowners in 

Borrego Valley as a public agency under the California Water District Act of the Water Code. The purpose 

of the agency is to provide water, sewer, and flood control services within its service area. The Borrego 

Water District is located in Borrego Springs, CA in San Diego County. Borrego Water District acquired 

neighboring Borrego Springs Water Company in 1997 and in 2009 consolidated with Borrego Springs Park 

Community Services District. 

Borrego Water District is now comprised of five Improvement Districts. Borrego Water District operates 

water facilities in four pressure zones: 

1. 800 feet – Served by ID3 and includes the Deep Well Trail subdivision, the Rancho Borrego area, 

and La Casa del Zorro Resort. 

2. 880 feet – Served by ID4 and includes the previous Borrego Springs Water Company, the majority 

of the Borrego Springs community, and the newly incorporated Borrego Springs Park Community 

Services District area. 

3. 900 feet – Served by ID1 and includes the Rams Hill subdivision. 

4. 1,000 feet – Served by ID1 and includes the Rams Hill subdivision. 

The district maintains trunk sewer lines to Rams Hill, Borrego Ranch, the Elementary School and seven 

miles along Palm Canyon Drive, serving the commercial center of Borrego Springs. 

The existing sewer service area includes the Towncenter Sewer Collection system, Club Circle, and the 

Ram’s Hill community, both located within the Borrego Water District (BWD) boundaries (See Figure 1, 

identified as Sewer Service Areas). The report will include the feasibility of connecting residences currently 

using septic systems, using package wastewater plants located within the BWD boundaries for cost 

efficiency and location of end use. Another alternative is to connect all residences to a central sewer 

11



collection via a conveyance system to the treatment plant, different methods for treating to Title 22 

standards for recycled water at the existing wastewater treatment plant, the various routes of recycled water 

transmission mains, and evaluating the costs for the various alternatives. 

 

Figure 1 - BWD Sewer Service Areas 

12



 

Figure 2 - BWD District Location Map 

13



 

Figure 3 - BWD Improvement District Map 

14



III. Existing Wastewater Treatment Facilities 

The Rams Hill wastewater treatment facility is located at 4861 Borrego Springs Road. The 

wastewater treatment facility was designed for tertiary treatment, to return recycled water to the 

Rams Hill Golf Course for use in irrigation. The treatment processes that are currently in place are 

for the permitted discharge requirements set by the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

The existing wastewater treatment facilities (WWTF) includes a comminutor, parshall flume, grit 

chamber, an oxidation ditch, two secondary clarifiers, a flow equalization basin, three evaporation-

percolation ponds, and sludge drying beds. The WWTF has a design capacity of 250,000 gallons per 

day (gpd). 

Current flows into the Facility average approximately 68,000 gpd. During the summer, flows average 

approximately 20,000 gpd. The peak day flow is 93,000 gallons. Effluent from the treatment Facility 

is discharged to evaporation/percolation ponds. Sludge from the Facility is discharged to on-site 

drying beds for stabilization. The sludge is removed every four to five years for off-site disposal at a 

waste management facility approved by the Regional Board. The total treatment capacity of the 

WWTF is 250,000 gallons per day. 

The WWTF services approximately 20 percent of the community of Borrego Springs. Specifically, it 

serves the Rams Hill residential community and the Town Center area, which includes hotels, a 

motel, and small business along Palm Canyon Drive. The remaining 80 percent of Borrego Springs 

is serviced by individual septic tank-subsurface disposal systems. 

IV. Stakeholder Participation 

Stakeholders include all of the Borrego Valley water users and other agencies. 

Specifically, the BWD water and sewer customers in ID-1, ID-2, ID-3, ID-4 and ID-5, the Rams Hill 

community, the Deep Well Trail subdivision, La Casa del Zorro Resort, local resort operators, local 

farmers, the Borrego Water Coalition, the Borrego Valley Groundwater Sustainability Plan 

stakeholders, the Golf Course Association of Borrego Valley (GOLF), the Agricultural Alliance for 

Water And Resource Education (AAWARE), the Borrego Springs Community Sponsor Group, the 

Borrego Stewardship Council, the Tubb Canyon Desert Conservancy, the University of California 

Irvine - Steel/Burnand Desert Research Center, the Desert Resource Council, County of San Diego 

Department of Planning and Development Services, County of San Diego Department of 

Environmental Health, County of San Diego Department of Public Works Flood Control 

Division, County of San Diego Board of Supervisors 5th District, Resource Conservation 

District of Greater San Diego County, Regional Water Quality Control Board Colorado 

River Basin, State Water Resources Control Board Department of Drinking Water, California 

Department of Water Resources, California Department of Parks and Recreation, California 

Department of Fish and Game, U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, U.S. Army 

Corps of Engineers, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the BWD board of directors, BWD staff 

and other agencies. BWD will hold public meetings and encourage stakeholder input into the 

assessment. 

15



V. Project(s) Description 
The assessment shall include all components in the scope of work, as a minimum. The District 

encourages the consultants to expand on the scope to achieve further progress toward the District 

goals presented in the introduction above. It is requested that each consultant provide its 

recommendations for inclusion in the Assessment. 

The District also encourages consultants to review Proposition 1, Recycled Water Program 

Guidelines prior to development of its recommended scope of services. 

VI. Consultant Compensation 
Consultants shall provide fee breakdown with its proposal. 

VII. Submittal of Qualifications 
Interested and qualified firms are require to submit their proposal along with qualifications (one 

electronic, one unbound original and four bound copies) to the Borrego Water District. The 

information shall be submitted and organized in the following manner: 

A. Title Page 

B. Table of Contents 

C. Cover Letter 

D. Consultant’s Scope of Services 

E. Similar Project Experience - provide a description of your firm’s experience and approach to 

similar projects (4 pages maximum) together with references, including: 

a. General description of services 

b. Year(s) services were provided, and 

c. Name, address, and telephone number of contact person. 

F. List municipal references for which similar work has been done within the last five years 

including: 

a. General description of services provided 

b. Year(s) services were provided 

c. Name, address, and telephone number of contact person 

G. List proposed staff, include resumes of staff that would be assigned to work on the project 

and their responsibilities. Designate the project manager. 

H. Include staff labor hour estimates consistent with the specified compensation amount. 

I. Schedule – a detailed project schedule shall be provided and shall include project tasks and 

associated timelines presented in the consultant’s scope of services section discussed 

above. 

16



VIII. Special Conditions 

A. The District reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to waive any irregularities or 

informalities in any qualifications or in the selection process. 

B. Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and 

Women Business Enterprises (WBE) and Veteran Owned Businesses (VOB) are encouraged 

to participate. 

C. Joint ventures will be approved as long as one firm is named as the prime contract party and 

the contract contains language that binds all parties. The firm will agree to indemnify, defend, 

and hold harmless the District, its employees, the District, and agents from any and all loss 

where loss is caused or incurred or alleged to be caused or incurred in whole or in part as a 

result of the negligence other actionable fault of the firm, its employees and agents. 

D. The firm agrees to procure and maintain insurance throughout the duration of this 

agreement. 

IX. Selection Procedure 

Proposals will be reviewed by the District. The proposals will be ranked based upon the materials 

submitted. An interview of the most qualified consultants may be conducted if deemed necessary. 

The contract will be awarded based on the proposal and the firms demonstrated competence and 

qualifications for the type of services to be performed. 

BWD will open contract negotiations with the top-ranked firm. BWD reserves the right to waive 

informalities and to contract with multiple firms or reject all proposals at its sole discretion. 

Consultants are encouraged to keep their proposals brief and relevant to the specific work required. 

X. District Contact 
Prior to March 3, 2017, please direct all questions to: 

Geoff Poole 

General Manager 

Phone: (760) 767-5806 

Email: geoff@borregowd.org 

Submit one (1) electronic, one (1) unbound original and four (4) bound copies of the Proposal 

prior to 3:00 p.m. on April 10, 2017. Proposal shall be addressed to: 

Attn: Geoff Poole 

Borrego Water District 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

17



XI. State Water Resources Control Board Approved Scope of Services 

The major tasks included in the scope of work are: 

Task 1 – Market Assessment and Supply Availability 

Task 2 – Alternatives Analysis and Recommended Project(s) 

Task 3 – Environmental Checklist 

Task 4 – Legal and Institutional Issues 

Task 5 – Implementation/Financing Plan 

Task 6 – Report Preparation 

Task 7 – Project Coordination and Management 

Task 1: A Kickoff meeting with the District and consultant will be held to review and refine the work 

program and schedule, identify critical milestones, and determine appropriate paths of 

communication. Coordinate with local agencies and stakeholders and start building support for the 

project with workshops conducted bi-monthly. Document the water resources within District 

Boundaries as it pertains to implementing recycled water project(s). Collect water quality data in the 

wastewater effluent stream. 

Determine possible end-users and cost/acre-foot of water to treat. Confirm types of demand and 

user’s willingness to use recycled water. Conduct additional interviews with potential users to 

confirm interest, water quality requirements and preferences. Refine demand estimates, based on 

coordination with end-users, with a focus on those with greatest potential demands. 

Task 2: Asses the current regulatory setting and identify constraints and opportunities to be 

considered in the development of alternative projects. Develop alternatives with cost estimates to be 

evaluated with input from the Advisory/Stakeholder group. Identify required infrastructure. 

Spreadsheet or hydraulic modeling software will be used to determine required pumping capacity 

and pipeline diameters for the distribution system alternatives. Cost estimates will be based on a 

feasibility-level, and will be used to compare the relative costs of each alternative and select the 

most cost effective alternative. The tools developed by the SWRCB at the following link will be used: 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/water_recycling/ec 

on_analysis_tskfrce.shtml 

Evaluate the alternatives identified and gain concurrence on the baseline project(s). 

Task 3: Prepare an environmental checklist. The Recommended Project(s) will be evaluated for 

effect on physical factors (including natural resources and the local watershed), biological (including 

impacts to endangered or threatened species), social (including public safety and health), 

historical/cultural resources, and economic factors, including the levels of significance. Analyze the 

project(s) for the following potential: 

1) Improve the quality of groundwater 

2) Improve flow conditions of natural stream channels 

18



3) Provide water or habitat for threatened or endangered species Specific issues that are 

anticipated to be reviewed in the feasibility assessment include the benefits of offsetting 

groundwater and surface water use with recycled water use, and the benefits of any 

environmental uses of recycled water identified in the Market Assessment and Supply 

Availability analysis. 

Deliverables 

• Environmental checklist (Table in Word Document format), included in the Report 

• Summary of Environmental Checklist to be incorporated into the Report 

As required by SWRCB’s guidelines, effects on new or expanded water supplies, natural 

watercourse, aquifer withdrawals, Federal water supply facilities and/or wastewater facilities will be 

included in this task for the analysis of the Recommended Project(s). 

Task 4: Identify and review all legal and institutional issues that may hinder the project(s). 

Task 5: Develop a detailed Implementation/financing plan and incorporate it into the report. 

Task 6: Document the recommended project(s) plan. Prepare a facilities plan feasibility 

assessment in accordance with Appendix B of the Water Recycling Funding Program (Guidelines, 

July 2008) Deliverables: 

• Cost Estimate for each Alternative in Excel spreadsheet format 

• Alternative facilities in GIS based mapping format 

• Summary of Alternatives Descriptions and Economic Analysis to be incorporated into the 

Project(s) 

Report 

• Summary of Recommended Project(s) to be incorporated into the Report 

• Recommended project(s) facilities in GIS based mapping format 

• Detailed Cost Estimate for Recommended Project(s) in Excel spreadsheet format 

Task 7: Project Coordination and Management 

XII. Scope of Work Requirements 

• A description of the recycled water service area that will be studied 

• The potential sources of recycled water and a summary of the unit processes currently in use at the 

existing treatment facilities 

• A description of the current disposal/reuse of the wastewater that is proposed to be recycled 

• A map of the assessment area showing the sources of recycled water and potential service area(s) 

(See Figure 1, 2 and 3) 

19



• Identification of the water and wastewater agencies having jurisdictions over the sources of recycled 

water and/or the potential service area 

• A general description of water recycling and potable water supply alternatives that will be evaluated 

• A description of the opportunities for stakeholder participation, for example, public meeting with the 

local community members, potential recycled water users, and other agencies that have a stake in 

the assessment 

• A schedule with the start and completion dates of major tasks associated with the facilities planning 

assessment 

• Proposed project(s) timeline or schedule 

• A list of potential problems that may cause delay in the progress of the assessment and description 

of their roles. This may include a description of the proposed actions to reduce the impact of these 

potential problems 

• Identification of the entities that will be conducting the assessment and description of their roles. This 

may include a description of proposed subcontracts with consultants or interagency agreements with 

other agencies, and any force account work 

• Proposed budget for the assessment, including estimated costs of specific tasks 

20



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

AGENDA BILL II.B 

 

 

January 19, 2017 

 

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    Setting BWD Special Board Meeting Date for February and March 2017- G Poole  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution to change February and March Special Meeting dates 

to February and March 14, 2017. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Due to the calendar configuration this year caused by the leap year and the day 

of the week the 1st falls upon, the need exists to reschedule the February and March Special Board 

Meeting dates to February 14th and March 14th. The attached Resolution enacts the change. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2017-01-01 changing February and March Special Meeting Dates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT REVISING THE SCHEDULE 

OF REGULAR MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, on June 14, 1983, this Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 83-1 

establishing the Administrative Code of the Borrego Water District (“Administrative Code”) 

pursuant to the specific and implied grants of authority in Division 13, commencing with Section 

34000, of the Water Code of the State of California to serve in part as the Bylaws of the Borrego 

Water District as required by Section 35300 et seq. of the Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4.1.1 of the Administrative Code as adopted by Ordinance No. 83-1 

established a schedule of the regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and  

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2007 the Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 07-1 

amending Section 4.1.1 of the Administrative Code governing the date and time of regular meetings 

of the Board of Directors to read: “4.1.1  Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board shall be 

held pursuant to such schedule as the Board may adopt by Resolution from time to time.  In the event 

the regular meeting date falls on a holiday designated in Section 6700 of the Government Code, a 

regular meeting of the Board of the cancellation of a regular meeting or meetings may be made by a 

majority vote of the members of the Board at least fifteen (15) days prior to the change or 

cancellation.  A determination to change or cancel a regular meeting must be made at a regular or 

special meeting of the Board;” and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2007-2-1 on February 28, 2007 

setting its regular board meetings at 9:00 a.m. on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors Adopted Resolution 2008-9-03 on September 24, 2008 

setting its regular board meetings at 9:15 a.m. on the fourth Wednesday of every month. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2011-02-01 on February 15, 2011 

setting its regular meetings at 9:00 a.m. on the fourth Wednesday of the month. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 07-1, the Board of Directors desires to revise the 

schedule for its regular meetings. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District does hereby 

resolve, determine and order as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District shall hold its regular 

meetings at 9:00 a.m. on the fourth Wednesday of each month. 

 

Section 2. The Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District shall hold its special 

meetings at 9:00 a.m. on the third Tuesday of each month. 

 

Section 3. Notwithstanding Section 2, above, the Special meetings of the Board of 

Directors of the Borrego Water District for the months of February 2017 and March 2017 shall be 

held on the second Tuesday for the Month of February (February 14th, 2017) and the Second Tuesday 

of March (March 14th, 2017). 

 

 

 

 22



 

 

 

 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of January, 2017. 

              

President of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

ATTEST: 

       

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

of Borrego Water District 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joseph Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do 

hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said 

District at a regular meeting held on the 25h day of January, 2017, and that it was so adopted by the 

following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:  

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joseph Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do 

hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 

2017-01-01, of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:   

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

24



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

AGENDA BILL II.C 

 

 

January 19, 2017 

 

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    Support for Stewardship Council Spring Forum – L Brecht 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss providing financial support of $500 to the Borrego Stewardship 

Council Spring Forum. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  The Borrego Stewardship Council is planning its 2017 Spring Forum for 

March 24th (information attached), in which water sustainability will be the main focus. Director Brecht 

would like to discuss the possibility of BWD providing a $500 contribution to the Stewardship Council to 

help offset the costs of the event. 

  

FISCAL IMPACT: $500 one-time payment 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Item 

 III A 

Financials 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



4 
 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

AGENDA BILL – INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

 

January 19, 2017 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    Informational Items Summary -G Poole 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive Summary and discuss 

 

A. New Computer Software Capabilities – J Tatusko: Director Tatusko wanted to share some 

information regarding the potential of BWD’s new computer software, which is attached. (41-

48) 

 

B. Update on Research regarding a CIP program for GPCD reduction – L Brecht: Director 

Brecht requested this item be placed on the Agenda. This is a follow up to the Special Meeting 

on 1-17 on the topic of developing end use efficiency programs. I intend to meet with Directors 

Delahay and Ehrlich (Public Outreach Comm) on this topic before 1-25-17 and will be able to 

provide an update on the schedule at the Board Meeting. 

 

C. Discussion of Developer's Charges, given SGMA supply constraints – L Brecht: Director 

Brecht requested this item be placed on the Agenda. 

 

D. Report on Investment Banking advice requirements – L Brecht Director Brecht requested 

this item be placed on the Agenda. 

 

E. Depth Dependent Testing Water Quality Testing Update – G Poole:  In the past, BWD Board 

and Staff have discussed performing depth dependent water quality testing on production wells 

in conjunction with the USGS. With water flowing at high flow rates, water samples are taken 

at various elevations to determine the vertical difference in water quality within the Basin at that 

well site. USGS has the sophisticated equipment and expertise to conduct the tests and estimates 

the cost at $83,000 per well. Certain conditions must be present at the well to achieve the greatest 

results, as follows: 

 

Within the Basin some wells have the likelihood to produce better representative samples than 

others, and BWD Staff and USGS have identified Well 12 as being the best. When a well is 

sampled this needs to occur immediately following a well rehabilitation (clean casing) so it was 

39



5 
 

agreed that the Well 12 sampling will be scheduled with the next planned well rehabilitation 

cycle and that was tentatively scheduled for this year. Due to factors beyond our control, 

specifically decreased production in Well 4, it was moved to the top of the list and rehabilitated 

in the last few weeks. Staff intends to rehabilitate Well 12 in the next well rehabilitation cycle. 

At this moment, there is no specific date set for Well 12 rehabilitation, but that scenario could 

change quickly based on unforeseen events. 

 

Another factor to consider when scheduling depth dependent tests is where to store the water 

when the high flow tests are occurring. Especially on Well 12, with the 800 tank out of service, 

there is no place to put high volumes of water. Therefore, the depth dependent tests needs to be 

coordinated with the completion of the 900 tank.  

 

Lastly one significant technical issue is the possibility that there may not be enough room in the 

casing at Well 12 for the temporary pump and water sampling tube, which could be a fatal flaw. 

Staff will continue to work with USGS on these various issues, monitor Well 12 and keep all 

parties informed on the schedule for rehabilitation of Well 12 and the status of the depth 

dependent water quality testing. 

 

 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



Contract / Project January February March 
PAYMENTS

T2 Borrego

P & I Payment for ID4 COP's 1st half of payments due
Compass Bank 2016 - payment due March 1st.

CONTRACTS
American Red Cross-can cancel any time 

Club Circle (Cameron) option to renew lease by 2/28/2017

Green Desert Landscape discuss w/ Bob the option of continuing with 

contract 2/28/2017

Xerox

Pitney Bowes - postage machine

San Diego Mailing Solutions (Annual maintenance - 

postage and stuffer machine)

Ramona Disposal - Club Circle

Ramona Disposal - BWD Dumpsters

REPORTS

CASGEM

CCR

Cameron Bros. Water Usage Report (golf course) to 

county

Santago Estate

Annual EAR Report (CDHS) Due 3/31 for previous year
Check fallow property for water usage

Report Conservation efforts to State

Surplus Water Activity

ADMINISTRATIVE

Audit

Budget Pump check

Business Plan 

Utility Rate Study Schedule

Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) District Meeting Jan. 20 to discuss policy recommendations, 

DRAFT MOU between County & District.  Submit boundary 

adjustment to DWR

District Meeting February 17th to discuss policy 

recommendations, Draft MOU of County and Distict with 

Coaltion; proposal for mechanism(s) to pay for GSP 

development

BVG GSP Consultant Selection Process and 
GSP Development Schedual

2017: Consultant Notice to Proceed;   

2017-2019:  GSP Development

Investment Policy

Special Assessments / tax bill resolutions-Taussig

Town Hall Meeting Design Agenda for 2017 Town Hall Meeting March 2017'

Borrego Water Advisory Committee 
(BWAC)Formation

Water Credit Policy 2015- Check if pricing needs to be adjusted 

(moved to due dilligence)
Storage/blending infrastructure project

1/20/2017 3:05 PM

49



Contract / Project April May June
PAYMENTS

T2 Borrego Raftelis spare capacity cost 

analysis

5/1/15 Notice of 2015/2016 spare 

capacity due.   

P & I Payment for ID4 COP's

Compass Bank 2016-payment due June 1st.

CONTRACTS
American Red Cross-can cancel any time 

Club Circle (Cameron) Lease expires 6/30/2017

Green Desert Landscape Agreement expires 6/30/2017

Xerox

Pitney Bowes - postage machine 4/1/2017 send letter of cancellation if desired

San Diego Mailing Solutions (Annual maintenance - 

postage and stuffer machine)

Ramona Disposal - Club Circle

Ramona Disposal - BWD Dumpsters

REPORTS

CASGEM Submit CASGEM water level data

CCR
Cameron Bros. Water Usage Report (golf 

course) to county

Santago Estate Occupancy report due

Annual EAR Report (CDHS)

Check fallow property for water usage

Report Conservation efforts to State

Surplus Water Activity 4/1/17: Calculate Surplus Water Activity 05/01/17: Notify Rams Hill of Surplus Water 

Availability

ADMINISTRATIVE

Audit

Budget CIP meeting, draft budget document Final Budget document / FY Rate Resolution Approval of Budget June 9th

Business Plan FY Budget and new rates approved

Utility Rate Study Schedule

Groundwater Sustainability Plan 

(GSP)

District Meeting March 17th to discuss policy recommendations, Draft 

MOU between County and District; DRAFT MOU of County and District 

with Coalition; proposal for mechanism(s) to pay for GSP development

BVG GSP Consultant Selection Process and 
GSP Development Schedual

Investment Policy Investment polices restated

Special Assessments / tax bill resolutions-
Taussig

Special Assessments resolutions due

Town Hall Meeting

Borrego Water Advisory Committee 
(BWAC)Formation

2017: BWD/County approval  of 

Nominations

2017: BWD/County approval  of Nominations, 

Prepare By-Laws and Orientation                                                                                                            

Water Credit Policy

Storage/blending infrastructure project

12/9/2016 10:47 AM

50



Contract / Project July August September
PAYMENTS

T2 Borrego 7/1/17: establish water budget

P & I Payment for ID4 COP's 2nd half of payments due

Compass Bank 1st payment due September 1st

CONTRACTS
American Red Cross-can cancel any time 

Club Circle (Cameron)

Green Desert Landscape Cost of Water Adjustment each July 1st. 

With Cameron

Xerox Lease contract expires 7/2020

Pitney Bowes - postage machine lease expires 7/2017

San Diego Mailing Solutions (Annual maintenance - 

postage and stuffer machine)
Annual maintenance contract expires 

10/6/16

Ramona Disposal - Club Circle contact RDS re: contract renewal 

Ramona Disposal - BWD Dumpsters contact RDS re: contract renewal

REPORTS

CASGEM

CCR CCR to be distributed July 1st
Cameron Bros. Water Usage Report (golf 

course) to county

Santago Estate

Annual EAR Report (CDHS)

Check fallow property for water usage Annual fallow property check

Report Conservation efforts to State

Surplus Water Activity

ADMINISTRATIVE

Audit Begin audit Review of draft audit report

Budget

Business Plan New rates go into effect March 2015-Identify & Implement 

Mechansim to pay for GSP costs. March 

2016- Update rate structure & water, sewer 

& WWT rates

Utility Rate Study Schedule

Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) DRAFT MOU of County and District with Coalition; 

proposal for mechanism(s) to pay for GSP 

development

BVG GSP Consultant Selection Process and 
GSP Development Schedual

Investment Policy

Special Assessments / tax bill resolutions-

Taussig

Town Hall Meeting

Borrego Water Advisory Committee 
(BWAC)Formation

Water Credit Policy

Storage/blending infrastructure project

12/9/2016 10:47 AM

51



Contract / Project October November December
PAYMENTS

T2 Borrego 12/31/14: T2 to purchase land to fallow  

12/31/18 lease expires                 Send 

invoice for Spare Capacity 

P & I Payment for ID4 COP's

Compass Bank Payment due December 1st. 

CONTRACTS
American Red Cross-can cancel any time 

Club Circle (Cameron)

Green Desert Landscape

Xerox

Pitney Bowes - postage machine

San Diego Mailing Solutions (Annual maintenance - 

postage and stuffer machine)

Ramona Disposal - Club Circle rate valid until 12/2016

Ramona Disposal - BWD Dumpsters rate valid until 12/2016
REPORTS

CASGEM Submit CASGEM water level data

CCR 10/1/15 Mail CCR Certification form
Cameron Bros. Water Usage Report (golf 

course) to county
Send to County DPLU by 10/31

Santago Estate

Annual EAR Report (CDHS)

Check fallow property for water usage

Report Conservation efforts to State Report Due 

Surplus Water Activity

ADMINISTRATIVE

Audit

Budget

Business Plan 

Utility Rate Study Schedule

Groundwater Sustainability Plan 

(GSP)

Agree on GSP funding mechanism; 

start GSP development

BVG GSP Consultant Selection Process and 
GSP Development Schedual

2016: Advertise and Issue RFP

Investment Policy

Special Assessments / tax bill resolutions-
Taussig

Town Hall Meeting

Borrego Water Advisory Committee 
(BWAC)Formation

2016: BWAC Member Nominations

Water Credit Policy

Storage/blending infrastructure project

12/9/2016 10:47 AM

52




